
Subject Fwd: freight quote NC-NJ

From Kathy Muise <Kathy@cetexstyles.com>

To Wei <wei@veratex.nyc>

Date 2023-02-24 12:32

Cutting_Edge_BOL52930145.pdf(~7 KB)

Bol attached 

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Outlook for Android

From: Charlie Schenck <Charles.Schenck@echo.com>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 12:30:14 PM
To: Kathy Muise <Kathy@cetexstyles.com>
Subject: Re: freight quote NC-NJ

Booked, scheduled for pick up today

BOL aƩached 

Best, 
Charlie Schenck 
Client Solutions Executive 

Echo Global Logistics

600 W. Chicago Ave. |  Suite 725  |  Chicago, IL 60654

O 800.354.7993 | D 312.429.9584 |
C 708.663.6441 | F 312.784.6777 |

charles.schenck@echo.com  | echo.com  |  

From: Kathy Muise <Kathy@cetexstyles.com>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Charlie Schenck <Charles.Schenck@echo.com>
Subject: RE: freight quote NC-NJ

Hi Charlie,

Please set up with Ward.

Thanks!

Kathy Muise
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Origin
1808 CADIZ ST, Burlington NC, 27217

Destination
706 S 21ST ST, Irvington NJ, 07111

Sales/Business RelaƟons
Cuƫng Edge Texstyles | Ocean State InnovaƟons

Email: kathy@cetexstyles.com
Phone: 781-271-0000 / 407-346-8180

4 Preston Court Suite 200
Bedford, MA 01730
www.cetexstyles.com
www.osinnovate.com

Facebook:  @cetexstyles
Instagram: @cuttingedgetexstyles

IMPORTANT UPDATE: NEW SHIPPING HOURS FOR NJ FACTORY-MONDAY-THURSDAY 7:30-4:00
P.M. NO DELIVERIES OR SHIPMENTS ON FRIDAY.

From: Charlie Schenck <Charles.Schenck@echo.com>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 10:57 AM
To: Kathy Muise <Kathy@cetexstyles.com>
Subject: Re: freight quote NC-NJ

CUTTING EDGE TEXSTYLES

Your Quote for Feb. 24, 2023

(Estimated amounts based on initial lane and load information. Actual price may be subject to change)

QUOTE 9528631

Item 1 | Class 125

Cloth or Fabric, Cotton or Synthetic

Pallets 1082 lbs
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Estimated: 2 Days

Estimated: 2 Days

Estimated: 3 Days

Ward Trucking, LLC

$339.86

BOOK

Forward Air Inc - FWDA

$365.59

BOOK

Southeastern Freight Lines

$375.15

BOOK

NOTES

Let me know if I can help with anything else. If you want to consider insuring your shipment, we can

make arrangements when I book the load. Thanks.

Charles Schenck

Echo Customer Sales Rep

O: 312-429-9584 F: 312-784-6777

Charles.Schenck@echo.com | echo.com

About Echo Contact Us Legal

P:800-354-7993 F:888-796-4445 info@echo.com 600 W. Chicago Ave. Suite 725 Chicago, IL 60654

Copyright © 2015 Echo Global Logistics

Charlie Schenck 

Client Solutions Executive 

Echo Global Logistics

600 W. Chicago Ave. |  Suite 725  |  Chicago, IL 60654

O 800.354.7993 | D 312.429.9584 |

C 708.663.6441 | F 312.784.6777 |

charles.schenck@echo.com  |  echo.com  |  
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From: Kathy Muise <Kathy@cetexstyles.com>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 9:49 AM
Subject: freight quote NC-NJ

Hi Charlie,

Please quote: tricot fabric

  2 pallets, 1082 lbs, 65X44X46,  

Pick up at: Shawmut Perry
                    A/C Veratex Inc.
                    1808 Cadiz Street
                    Burlington, NC 27217
                     Contact: Amy Waƞord 336-263-5729
                     Dock hour: 8:00am - 3:00pm

Shipping to:
Cutting Edge Texstyles
706 South 21st Street
Irvington, NJ 07111
Dock hrs 7:30-4:30
Monday-Thursday
Closed Fridays

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

IMPORTANT UPDATE: NEW SHIPPING HOURS  FOR NJ FACTORY-MONDAY-THURSDAY 7:30-4:00
P.M. NO DELIVERIES  OR SHIPMENTS ON FRIDAY.
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